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Brooks , David K., EMNRD 

From: J. Scott Hall [SHalll@montand.com] 

Wednesday, October 15, 2008 12:39 PM 

Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

Ocean Munds-Dry 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Case No. 14147; Application of Chesapeake for Compulsory Pooling 

David: No objection. 

J. Scott Hall 
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A. 
P. O. Box 2307 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307 
shall @ montand.com 
(505) 986-2646 

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS 
YOU ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, 

COPY OR DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE 
MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY 

REPLY E-MAIL TO shall@montand.com AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU. 
Original Message 

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD [mailto:david.brooks@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2008 12:52 PM 
To: J. Scott Hall 
Cc: Ocean Munds-Dry 

Subject: Case No. 14147; Application of Chesapeake for Compulsory Pooling 

Dear Scott 

We have received a motion to continue this case to 11/13. 

Any objection? 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, 
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico 
Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender 
and destroy all copies of this message. - This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen 
Email System. 
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David 

10/15/2008 


